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February 7, 2025 

 

Sean Vermilya, 

 

Re: Grimms 

AKS Engineering & Forestry, LLC 

18867 SW 128th Ave. Tualatin, OR 97062 

 

Dear Sean, 

 

Thank you, for sending us the preliminary site plans for this proposed development in Tualatin OR. 

 

My Company: Republic Services of Clackamas and Washington Counties has the franchise agreement to 

service this area with the City of Tualatin. We will provide complete commercial waste removal and 

recycling services as needed on a weekly basis for this location.  

 

Waste composition; general trash and recycle generated by business office and employee breakroom. 

The site ingress/egress located at the NW property from SW 128th Ave. is acceptable. The traffic pattern 

for our trucks when on property will be counterclockwise on a paved circular driveway that can sustain 

the weight of our collection trucks (GVW 60,000lbs) The trash and recycle receptacles will be located at 

the SW corner of the property and accessible for our trucks to access. All navigable areas of the property 

will be free of overhead hazards. Plans for modifying or constructing a trash/recycle enclosure will 

require Republic Services review and approval as outlined in the City of Tualatin Solid Waste Ordinance. 

 

Service levels are available as follows: 

Trash –  6 days per week 

Recycle – 5 days per week 

Food Waste – 5 days per week 

Glass –  1 day per week 

 

Thanks Sean, for your help and concerns for our services prior to this project being developed. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Kelly Herrod 
 

Kelly Herrod 

Operations Supervisor 

Republic Services Inc. 
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